
 
 
 

   WORK SESSION  
1. Call Meeting of City Council Work Session to Order 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

2.1 2018 Budget 
 

3. Adjournment 
 

 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

1. Call Meeting of Economic Development Authority to Order 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

2.1 Approve minutes of June 26, 2017 
 

3. Adjournment 
 
 

    
  CITY COUNCIL 
1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

(Individuals may address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three minutes.  
The City Council will not take official action on these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled for a future 
meeting agenda.) 
 

3A. Sherriff Deputy Dave Murphy Quarterly Report 
 

4. Consent Agenda  
(NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is 
made prior to that time.  Anyone present at the meeting may request an item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please inform the Council when they approve 
the agenda for this meeting.)      

4.1 Approve minutes of July 10, 2017 meeting 
4.2 Approve payment of Claims 
4.3 Accept Resignation from Planning Commission Member – Cassandra Kemp 

  
5.    Public Hearings 
 5.1         Ordinance No.  291, 2017 Fee Schedule Amendment  
 
6. Old Business 

6.1   Ordinance No. 291, 2017 Fee Schedule Amendment 
6.2 The Preserve 5th Addition 

a)  Ordinance No. 292, Rezone Part of Outlot A, The Preserve 4th Addition 
b)  Resolution 2017-12, Authorize Mayor and City Administrator to Execute Developer’s Agreement 
c)  Resolution 2017-13, Approving Final Plat of The Preserve 5th Addition 
d) Approve the Covenants for The Preserve 5th Addition 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
July 24, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

Work Session; followed by EDA / City Council Meetings 
 



6.3 2040 Comprehensive Plan Update – Steering Committee Appointments 
6.4 Bus Drivers Hiring 

 
7.   New Business 

7.1    Schedule Special City Council Meetings – 2018 Budget  
 

8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 
 
9.  Adjournment 
 
The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, Council 
review and discussion.  No action is required by the City Council:   

 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
August 1  Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
August 14 City Council – 6:00 p.m.  
August 15 Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
August 16 Economic Development Commission – 6:30 p.m. 
August 17 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
August 28 City Council Work Session – 6:00 p.m.; EDA and City Council to follow  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    July 24, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Work Session – 2018 Budget 
=============================================================== 

 
Proposed is to discuss the process and to identify milestones for completing the 2018 Budget.  The 
following is an outline of the proposed process. 
 
Preliminary Budget and Property Tax Levy 
 

1. Work Sessions 
a) General Fund: review and discuss Department budgets, debt service, equipment 

replacement/purchase, contractual services, etc. 
b) Enterprise Funds: review and discuss debt service, equipment replacement/purchase, 

water and sewer rates, etc. 
c) Discuss Capital Projects  
d) Staff wages/benefits: review and discuss 
e) Determine Preliminary Property Tax Levy amount  
f) Adopt 2018 Preliminary Budget and Property Tax Levy and set EDA Special Benefit Levy 

at September 11, 2017 regular City Council meeting 
g) Schedule Truth-In-Taxation hearing at September 11, 2017 regular City Council meeting 

 
Final Budget and Property Tax Levy 
 

1. Work Sessions 
a) Finalize Capital Replacement/Equipment Schedule and determine 2018 equipment 

purchases 
b) Determine Capital Projects  
c) Determine utility rates changes 
d) Determine staff wages/benefits changes 
e) Finalize Final Property Tax Levy 
f) Review/update 5-Year Financial Plan 
g) Hold Truth-In-Taxation hearing – December 11, 2017 regular City Council meeting 
h) Adopt final 2018 property tax levy and budget - December 11, 2017 regular City Council 

meeting 



 
 

 
ATTENDEES:   Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Charlie Storms, Dick Stolz 
CITY STAFF:   City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes 
OTHERS: Jr Hoernemann, Steve Curfman, Alyssa Heher, Planning Consultant Cynthia Smith-Strack 
 

 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

1. Call Meeting of Economic Development Authority to Order 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

Meeting was called to order by President Lagergren at 6:46pm. 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
Motion:  MM/CH to approve the agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
2.1 Approve minutes of May 22, 2017 

Motion:  CH/DS to approve the minutes of May 22, 2017.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

3. Adjournment 
Motion:  DS/MM to adjourn at 6:47pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
_______________________________________________________  
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
   _______________________________________________________ 

        President 
 

 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
June 26, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

Work Session; followed by EDA / City Council Meetings 
 



 
 

 
ATTENDEES:   Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Charlie Storms, Dick Stolz 
CITY STAFF:   City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes, Public Service Director Tony Voigt 
OTHERS: Tim Litfin, Mike/Kim/Lexi Eggers, Josh Kroells, Elroy Latzig, Diane Bruers, Julie Schmidt, Matt Druly, 

Kim/Eric Hawkinson, Bill Grundahl 

  

  CITY COUNCIL 
1. Call Meeting of the City Council to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 6:00pm. 

 
2. Approve Agenda 
Motion:  MM/DS to approve the agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

A. Tour de Tonka Presentation – Tim Litfin 
Tim Litfin had a presentation of photos from previous Tour de Tonka events.  Last year there were 3600 
participants.  They are estimating approximately 800 participants to come through Norwood Young 
America.  This year’s  event will take place on Saturday, August 5. 

 
Public Comments: 
Julie Schmidt of 1040 Barnes Lake Drive – Requesting reconsideration of changing outlot A and leaving it zoned 
as P1 (parks) and not changing it to R1 (residential).  According to Ms. Schmidt, there are currently 150 children 
living in the Preserve.  She does not believe that the current Prairie Dawn Park is large enough to accommodate 
that many children.  Ms. Schmidt suggests putting the housing on the outside of outlot A and leaving the inside of 
the lot as park. 
 
Josh Kroells of 430 Emma Street – Requesting reconsideration of outlot A.  He believes there are little options to 
build higher end homes in Norwood Young America, that property values will decrease for the current homes in 
the Preserve, and there are currently 37 open lots in the Meadows for starter homes.   
 

4. Consent Agenda  
4.1   Approve minutes of June 26, 2017 meetings  
4.2   Approve payment of Claims 
4.3  Approve Application for Lawful Gambling Exempt Permit – Stiftungsfest 

Motion:  MM/CS to approve the consent agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

5.   Public Hearings - none 
  
6. Old Business - none 

 
7.   New Business 
       7.1    2020 Highway 212 Mill & Overlay Project/Underpass Installation 
 Series of work sessions have discussed the underpass with reps from MN DOT and engineering firms.  The City 

would be responsible for the preliminary design. 
Motion:  MM/CH to solicit engineering proposals from Bolton & Menk and SRF Consulting for the preparation of the 
preliminary design plans and specifications for the US Highway 212 Underpass construction project.  
Vote 4 – 1 with Stolz objecting.  Motion carried. 
 
       7.2    South Fire Station Concrete Replacement Proposals 

Public Services Director, Tony Voigt, proposed replacing parking lot at the South Fire Station.  This project is 
part of the 2017 budget. 

City of Norwood Young America 

City Council Minutes 

July 10, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.   

City Hall Council Chambers 

310 Elm Street West, Norwood Young America 



Motion:  DS/CH to get rid of the concrete in front of the doors, replace with 5” of blacktop and on the south side of the 
building  3” of blacktop 68’x36’ from William Mueller & Sons and also the curb replacement from Jensen.  Vote 5 – 0.  
Motion carried. 
 
       7.3    Bus Driver Hires 

Personnel Committee has requested to postpone this item until the next council meeting on Monday, July 24. 
 

       7.4    Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms Project – Pay Request No. 2 
Motion:  CS/CH to approve Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms project pay request number 2 to Shanahan 
Construction.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
8. City Council Members & Mayor Reports 
CH – Report from Bill Grundahl from Planning Commission - Loomis Homes was given the ok to continue with 
Preserve 5th addition.  Commission denied the request from the school to spot zone the property next to the school.  
There are currently three openings on the Planning Commission. 
 
MM – none 
 
DS – none 
 
CS – received permits for baseball field dugout. 
 
CL – Had 6 bus driver interviews prior to this council meeting.   
 
9.  Adjournment 
Motion:  MM/CH to adjourn at 6:51pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
July 12 Economic Development Commission – 6:30pm 
 
July 13 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00am 
 Music in the Park – Legion Pool Park 
 
July 18  Taste of NYA 
 Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30pm 
 
July 20 Music in the Park – Legion Pool Park 
 
July 24 City Council Work Session – 6:00pm; EDA and City Council to follow  
 
July 27 Music in the Park – Legion Pool Park 
 
August 1 Planning Commission – 6:00pm 
 National Night Out 
 
August 14  City Council – 6:00pm 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
_______________________________________________________  
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
   _______________________________________________________ 

        Mayor 
 

 
 
 



















Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
DATE:    July 24, 2017 
 
RE:    Planning Commission Resignation – Cassandra Kemp 
 

 
On July 5, 2017, the City received the below email from Cassandra Kemp requesting to resign from her 
position on the Planning Commission effectively immediately. 
 
We would like to thank Cassandra for the time that she spent on the Planning Commission.  
 
 
Recommendation:  A motion to approve the resignation of Cassandra Kemp from the Planning Commission. 
 
 



Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
TO: Mayor Lagergren and Council Members 
 
FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
DATE: July 24, 2017 
 
RE: Adjusting Fee Schedule 
 

 
A local civic group had brought concerns to the council regarding having to pay the rental fees when they 
use a City owned rental facility for an event.   They are requesting that the City waive the rental fees for 
civic groups because they put the money back into the City.  At the Work Session on June 26, 2017, the City 
Council discussed civic groups using the rental facilities at no charge.   
 
A Public Hearing for Adjusting Fee Schedule was completed earlier during this meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:   
A motion to approve Ordinance 291 an  ordinance  amending  the  fee  schedule in  chapter  20  of  the 
Norwood  Young  America  City  Code regarding  civic group city facility rentals. 
 
 



 
 
 

CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA 
CARVER COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 291 
 

AN  ORDINANCE  AMENDING  THE  FEE  SCHEDULE 
IN  CHAPTER  20  OF  THE  NORWOOD  YOUNG  AMERICA  CITY  CODE 

REGARDING  CIVIC GROUP CITY FACILITY RENTALS 
 
 

WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 185, the City Council adopted language for Chapter 20 “Fees”, 
authorizing and establishing certain fees, charges, costs and rates for licenses, permit applications, 
information, services, and other matters required or provided by the City, at their regular meeting on 
January 8, 2007; and 
 
WHEREAS, the fee schedule for the year 2017 was adopted and set forth as “Schedule A” in Section 
2000.02 “Fee Schedule” as part of Ordinance No. 278 on November 28, 2016; and 
 
WHEREAS, the fee schedule for the year 2017 established and authorized in Chapter 20, Section 
2000.02, Business Permits/Service Charges is amended as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Norwood Young America, 
Carver County, Minnesota that the 2017 Fee Schedule established and authorized in Chapter 20, 
Section 2000.02, of the Norwood Young America City Code, adopted by Ordinance No. 278, is 
amended under this Ordinance No. 291, dated July 24, 2017, a copy of which is on file in the office of 
the City Clerk, is hereby approved and shall become effective immediately. 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 24th day of July 2017.  
        
       CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA 
 
 
 
             
ATTEST:      Mayor 
 
 
      
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk-Treasurer 



Page 1 of 3 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Honorable Mayor Lagergren 
 Members of the City Council 

Administrator Helget 
 
From: Cynthia Smith Strack, Consulting Planner 
 
Date: July 24, 2017 
 
Re: Rezone Part of Outlot A, The Preserve 4th Addition  
 

 
Applicant:  Scott Loomis, Chief Managing Officer, Loomis Homes LLC  
 
Request: Rezoning P-1 Parks/Open Space to R-1 Low Density Single Family Residential 
   
Subject Address: Not Assigned. Generally East of Fox Crossing and West of Barnes Lake 
 
Legal Description: Outlot A, The Preserve 4th Addition 
 
Property ID: 58.6530430 
 
Zoning Class: Current: P-1 Parks/Open Space District 
 Requested: R-1 Low Density Single Family Residential District  
 
Representative: Scott Loomis 
  
Attachments: Plat Application Materials 
 Site Map 
 Memo from City Engineer dated July 12, 2017 
 Proposed Covenants 
 Draft Developer’s Agreement 
 Final Plat 
 Ordinance: Rezoning Part of Outlot A, The Preserve 4th Addition 
 Resolution: Developer’s Agreement 
 Resolution: Final Plat 
  
BACKGROUND 
The City approved a preliminary plat for the entire Preserve development on February 11, 2002. A final 
planned unit development (PUD) plan was approved in March 2002. The Preserve is a phased PUD on 
approximately 150 acres. Four previous phases were finaled and developed. Preserve 5th addition is the fifth 
phase of the development. In total, the Preserve included 293 housing units, specifically 155 single family 
detached lots, 108 townhome units and 30 twin home units. The arrangement of the multi-family units was 
revised after the preliminary plat to comply with shoreland management and wetland regulations, prior to 
approval of an initial final plat.  
 
Preserve 5th is situated east of The Preserve 3rd and The Preserve 4th Additions. The final plat is attached. 
Proposed Preserve 5th consists of 37 one-family lots ranging in size from 9,006 square feet to 21,690 sf with 
an average size of 15,036 sf. A summary of lots and square footages are attached. Dwelling styles are 
primarily walk-outs with a few look-outs and full basement styles in Block 2. 



Page 2 of 3 

 

 
Lot and building packages are proposed in the $250,000-$325,000 range. The Applicant proposes covenants 
which were approved for former phases (copy attached). Staff notes are not enforceable by the City. Existing 
home estimated market values (2017) in The Preserve 3rd Addition range from $264,600 to $735,000 with a 
median value of $354,150 and an average value of $376,206. Existing home estimated market values (2017) 
in the Preserve 4th Addition range from $179,400 to $234,200 with a median value of $204,900 and an 
average value of $204,730.  A summary of EMV of adjacent properties is attached.  
 
REZONING REQUEST: 
The Applicant proposes rezoning a portion of Outlot A, Preserve 4th 
Addition from P-1 Parks and Open Space to R-1 Low Density Single 
Family Residential. The rezoning request is to remedy an apparent error 
on the Official Zoning Map wherein privately owned property was 
inadvertently zoned P-1 Parks and Open Space. The area proposed for 
rezoning was previously rough-graded with a prior addition of The 
Preserve and was pre-platted as one-family residential lots. The Park 
and Open Space District did not exist at the time of PUD approval for 
The Preserve. The P-1 District, when created, was intended only for 
those areas existing as parks within the City.  
 
A portion of the subject property is to be dedicated to the City as 
parkland in conjunction with a proposed plat entitled “Preserve 5th 
Addition and was envisioned as part of “Prairie Dawn Park”. 
 
Planned use of the subject property under the 2008 Comprehensive 
Plan is low to medium density residential. The proposed and planned 
uses are consistent.  
 
The code does not specify review criteria or required standards for 
approving a rezoning request; however, rezoning must not be adverse 
to the public’s health, safety, or welfare. The Code requires specific 
adoption criteria – i.e. a super-majority vote by the City Council. 
 
The Code standard is as follows: 
 

Subd. 1 Adoption. This chapter may be amended, changed or altered only by a favorable 
(two-thirds) majority vote of all members of the City Council, and only after a public hearing 
has been duly advertised and held by the Planning Commission.  

 
PC Recommendation  
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the rezoning request on June 6, 2017 following posting, 
publishing, and distribution the hearing notice. Several members of the public provided testimony. An excerpt 
of the approved public hearing minutes is attached. Following the hearing, the Planning Commission 
postponed action on the requested rezoning (and final plat consideration).   
 
The Planning Commission resumed consideration of the rezoning request at a meeting July 5, 2017. An 
excerpt from the draft meeting minutes is attached. Following receipt of additional information from the City 
Attorney’s Office the Planning Commission recommended the City Council approve rezoning of a portion of 
Outlot A, The Preserve 4th Addition (commensurate with areas approved for single lot development under the 
applicable planned unit development) request as the currently assigned zoning classification appears to have 
been in inadvertent error.   
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval of the rezoning based on the following: 
 

 Zoning of the portion of the subject property as requested remedies an apparent inadvertent error on 
the Official Zoning Map wherein privately held property was zoned Park Open Space. Items 
supporting this conclusion include:  



































































































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    July 24, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   2040 Comprehensive Plan Update – Steering Committee Appointments   
=============================================================== 

 
Proposed is to appoint the following individuals to the Steering Committee for the 
Comprehensive Plan update.  Included is who they’re representing. 
 
 LaVonne Kroells Senior Advisory Committee 
 Bill Grundahl  Planning Commission 

Tina Diedrick  Economic Development Commission  
Sharilyn Feltmann Parks & Recreation Commission 

 Karen Hallquist  Chamber of Commerce 
 Elroy Latzig  School District 
 Connor Smith Student 
 
Proposed is the appoint a City Council representative to also serve on the Committee.  Tony 
Voigt and I will attend the meetings as staff. 
  
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
Motion to appoint the following citizens to the Comprehensive Plan Steering 
Committee LaVonne Kroells, Bill Grundahl, Tina Diedrick, Sharilyn Feltmann, Karen 
Hallquist, Elroy Latzig, Connor Smith and to also appoint      to 
represent the City Council. 



Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
DATE:    July 24, 2017 
 
RE:    Bus Driver Recommendation 
 

 
The City accepted applications for the Bus Driver position through July 7, 2017.  Seven applications were 
received and an interview was scheduled for all of the applicants.  On Monday, July 10, 2017, the 
Personnel Committee interviewed six applicants (one applicant requested to have his application pulled).  
The Personnel Committee recommendation is below.  
 
 
Recommendation:   
A motion to approve hiring the following Bus Drivers: 
Dominic Fratus at a Pay Grade 5, Step 7 at an hourly rate of $14.79 
Dennis Paulson at a Pay Grade 5, Step 7 at an hourly rate of $14.79 
Steven Schesso at a Pay Grade 5, Step 8 at an hourly rate of $15.16 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    July 24, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Schedule Special City Council Meetings 
=============================================================== 

 
Proposed is schedule special City Council meetings for the purpose of holding work session 
meetings on the 2018 Budget.  Possible dates include: August 2, 3, 7, 8, 17, 21, 22, 23, 29, 
30, 31and September 6.  Proposed is to schedule two meeting dates. 
  
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
Motion to schedule special City Council meetings for 6:00 p.m.,     and 
   , 2017  



Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
DATE:    July 24, 2017 
 
RE:    Application to Conduct Excluded Bingo  - Knights of Columbus for Stiftungsfest 
 

 
The Knights of Columbus submitted an LG240B Application to Conduct Excluded Bingo.  This permit 
authorizes the organization to conduct lawful bingo gambling during Stiftungsfest.  The Minnesota Gambling 
Control Board requires the City Council to approve the permit application before it issues the permit.   
 
 
Recommendation:  A motion to approve the Application to Conduct Excluded Bingo  for Knights of Columbus. 
 
 
 


	July 24, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.
	Work Session; followed by EDA / City Council Meetings
	Preserve 5th Const Plans 6-19-17.pdf
	17-0177 01 COVER SHEET 6-14-17
	17-0177 02 SHEET COMPOSITE UTILITY PLAN  6-14-17
	17-0177 03 SHEET SAN WM LAKEWOOD COURT  6-14-17
	17-0177 04 SHEET SAN WM BARNES LAKE DRIVE  6-14-17
	17-0177 05 SHEET SAN WM WHITETAIL PATH  6-14-17
	17-0177 06 SHEET STREET & STORM LAKEWOOD COURT  6-14-17
	17-0177 07 SHEET STREET & STORM BARNES LAKE DRIVE  6-14-17
	17-0177 08 SHEET STREET & STORM WHITETAIL PATH  6-19-17
	17-0177 09 GRADING PLAN 6-19-17
	17-0177 10 SWPPP 6-14-17
	17-0177 11 SWPPP NARRATIVE 6-14-17
	17-0177 12 DETAILS 6-14-17
	17-0177 13 DETAILS 6-14-17
	17-0177 14 DETAILS 6-14-17




